## MINUTES FROM A REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA, HELD April 2, 2018

The City Council of Muscle Shoals, Alabama met at the Muscle Shoals City Hall auditorium in said City at 6:00 p.m. on the 2<sup>nd</sup> day of April, 2018 being the regular time and place for said meeting. The meeting was called to order by Allen Noles, President of the Council. The invocation was given by Ricky Williams. On roll call the following members were found to be present or absent, as indicated:

PRESENT: CHRIS HALL, NEAL WILLIS, KEN SOCKWELL, ALLEN NOLES

ABSENT: MIKE LOCKHART

Allen Noles, President of the Council, presided at the meeting and declared that a quorum was present and that the meeting was convened and opened for the purposes of transaction of business. Mayor David Bradford was also present. Richard Williams, City Clerk, was present and kept the minutes of the meeting.

Upon motion duly made by Council Member Willis and seconded by Council Member Hall and unanimously adopted, the Council waived the reading of the minutes of the previously held regular meeting and work session of March 26, 2018 and approved the minutes as written.

Mayor Bradford read aloud a proclamation declaring April as "National Donate Life Month". He read aloud a second proclamation declaring April 22-28 as "Parental Alienation Prevention Week".

President Noles announced that the next item of business was approval of job description for Administrative Assistant in the Police Department. This position was previously a full-time Records Clerk.

Council Member Hall moved that the job description be approved as presented. Council Member Sockwell seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Noles announced that the job description had been approved.

President Noles announced that the next item of business was approval of a job description for the position of Records Clerk at 32 hours per week and \$14.65 per hour.

Council Member Sockwell moved that the job description and position be approved as presented. Council Member Willis seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Noles announced that the job description had been approved.

President Noles announced that the next item of business was the setting of a public hearing to consider the issuance of a Lounge Retail Liquor license (Class II - package) to Bhagatji Corporation dba Riverside Package located at 100 River Road A2.

President Noles announced that at a public hearing to be held at the City Hall in said City at 6:00 p.m. on the  $7^{th}$  day of May, 2018, the Council will consider the issuance of the Lounge Retail Liquor license (Class II - package). At said time and place, all persons who desire to do so shall have the opportunity of being heard in opposition to or in favor of the approval of such license.

President Noles announced that the next item of business was authorizing the City Attorney to proceed with collection of delinquent business licenses for the following businesses:

Chef Mart of Muscle Shoals, LLC

Skin Envy Studio

Ms. Sheila's Spiritual Reader

Parker Holdings Group, LLC

Oak Images, LLC dba Great Clips

Council Member Willis moved that the City Attorney be authorized to litigate the delinquent licenses. He further directed the City Clerk's Office to notify all city departments to discontinue conducting business with these businesses until they are in good standing. Council Member Hall seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Noles announced that the motion had been approved.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, upon the motion duly made and seconded the meeting was adjourned.

	CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA a Municipal Corporation
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE ONE
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE TWO
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE THREE
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FOUR
ATTEST:	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FIVE
CITY CLERK	